

Curstin Kinsey

Physician Assistant

(850) 819-7378

curstintaylor15@gmail.com

1899 Reserve Blvd Apt 168

Gulf Breeze, FL 32563

EDUCATION

Faulkner University– Montgomery, AL

August 2021 - December 2023

Physician Assistant Studies, Master of Health Sciences

Stetson University– Deland, FL

August 2015 - May 2019

Bachelor of Science, Health Sciences, *cum laude*

Minor of Psychology, Minor of Management

EXPERIENCE

North Florida Bone and Joint Specialists– Gulf Breeze, FL *Medical Assistant*

January 2021 - August 2021

Primary Sports Medicine setting at Andrews Institute under Dr. Hackel. Preparing and assisting: US-guided intra-articular joint injections, diagnostic US, Platelet Rich Plasma, Synovasure, nerve blocks, and Lipogems.

Nation's Best Family Health Care– Panama City, FL *Medical Assistant*

June 2020 - January 2021

Committed to providing excellent patient care under Julia Ball, PA-C in Primary Care setting. Executing lab draws, injections, UA, and efficiently completing orders/E-scripts/referrals.

CLINICAL ROTATIONS

Orthopedic Surgery - Dr. Chris O'Grady, Andrews Institute

Dermatology - Dr. John Phillips, Dermatology Specialists Florida

General Surgery - Dr. Thomas Shaknovsky

Internal Medicine - Nicholas Dokianos, PA-C

Family Medicine - Chastity Sisson, FNP

Emergency Medicine - Patrick Pair, PA-C

Women's Health - Kayla Bodree, ARNP

Pediatrics - Dr. Franklin Scott

Psychiatry - Dr. Vidyasagar Vangala

ABOUT ME

A highly motivated physician assistant with 2+ years experience in the healthcare setting, including Orthopedics, Family Medicine, and Gastroenterology. Efficient, reliable, and adaptive personality with proven skills to consistently increase productivity. Collaborated with nurses and administrative staff to reduce hours spent on charting while increasing time spent on patient care.

SKILLS

Suturing– simple interrupted, running, subq running, surgical hand-tying, vertical mattress, horizontal mattress.

Injections– IM/subq/ID/digital block

Phlebotomy – PRP prep and lab draws

POCUS– course completed

EMR– eClinicalWorks, EMA

CERTIFICATIONS

BLS

Issue Date: 6/9/2022

ACLS

Issue Date: 7/8/2022

HIPAA

REFERENCES

Chris Key, PA-C

North Florida Bone and Joint Specialists

(251) 709-4147

Joshua Hackel, MD

North Florida Bone and Joint Specialists

(850) 698-2516

Chasity Sisson, FNP-BC

Nation's Best Family Health Care

(901) 210-8582